From:  Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 1/3/2012 11:33:55 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Antioch

My target is end of the week, depending on what the data looks like, and
ability to get staff together.

Michelle

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 11:33 AM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: Antioch

I'll see what I can get to pass along sooner. Btw, how soon should we
expect a citation after you get the data? You get data by EOD tomorrow
and citation comes out Friday? Or is it more of a next week thing?

Btw, I heard Sunil is going to visit the Diablo Division to discuss

these maps tomorrow morning.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 11:24 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: Antioch

The sooner the better, we are under some pressure here to issue a
citation and I'd prefer to come up with the methodology for calculating
the penalty with good knowledge of the facts of the situation. If you
can feed me info in pieces/by missing plat map, that helps.

Thanks.

Michelle

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 11:20 AM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: Antioch
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Best case, we'll have something to share tomorrow. I have more
confidence in saying you'll have an answer by the end of the week.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 9:56 AM
To: 'Cooke, Michelle'

Subject: RE: Antioch

No ETA yet, but it is under consideration by the engineers. I'll have
more facts later this afternoon.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 9:38 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: Antioch

Hi Shilpa- happy new year!
Any ETA for us on the information about when the missing plat map areas
were last leak surveyed or began operation? Thanks.

Michelle

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailio:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 5:05 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Antioch

Just learned that some of the Pittsburgh services may in fact be in
Antioch. We're sending a correction and wil notify antioch local
officials.
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